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Hi Cathleen / Marshall,

Ho, Jill

Tuesday, January 17, 2012 6:00 PM

Cathleen Garrigan (cathleengarrigan@quinnemanuel.com); Marshall Searcy
(marshallsearcy@quinnemanuel.com); Moto-Apple-SDFL (Moto-Apple-
SDFL@quinnemanuel.com)

Weil_TLG Apple Moto FL External; AppleCov@cov.com

Apple/Motorola (FL): Apple's supplemental interrogatory responses

2012.01.17 Apple's Suppl. Responses to Motorola's 1st Set Interrogatories.pdf;
2012.01.17 Apple's 2nd Suppl. Responses to Motorola's 2nd Set Interrogatories.pdf

Per our agreement, attached are Apple's supplemental responses to Motorola's Interrogatory Nos. 1, 3, 5, 8,9, & 11-
14. Both of these documents contain Apple CBI. As | have mentioned in prior conversations with Ben & Cathleen, we
have nothing to add to our response to Interrogatory No. 15 as Apple has not marked any of the Apple Accused
Instrumentalities with the patent numbers of the Apple Asserted Patents.

Best regards,
Jill

__ Weil

Jill Ho
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